
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 24,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Stephen B. Fletcher, Public Iltilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation m 
Docket No. 110264-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, lnc. 

Please included the attached e-mail and property lease agreement into the docket file referenced 
above. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 
cc: 

Martin Friedman [MFriedman@sfflaw.com] 

Monday, January 23,2012 4:51 PM 

Bart Fletcher 
James McRoy; Rick Durham; Patrick Flynn 

Subject: 

Importance: Low 
Attachments: Property Lease with Co-Op~pdf 
Bart, 

least, provide the Staff with a legible copy. Nonetheless, attached is a copy I pulled from the PSC on-line 
docket from the transfer application in 2002. Let me know if you need anything else other than the 2 
others you requested. 

{BULK) Labrador Utilities Rate Case 

Although it seems to me that if the HOA wants to intervene based on the Lease they should, at 

Regards, Marty 

MARTIN s. FRIEDMAN 

l'LI<ASl~; NOI'E: Our changed firm name and email address. 
Please update your contacts accordingly. Thank you. 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 
LLP 
Attorneys at L~~ 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

S U N  DSTROM. 
f:RI EDMAN & FLJMERO. I LI '  

.', ' I : ', ,. , \ i <. ii I ,  .. , ., I , . _  
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

F: 407.830.8522 
T 407.830.6331 

M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sftlaw.com 

Tallahassee lake Mary Boca Raton 

Notice This email message. and any attachments hereto, contilins confidential information that is legally 
pnvilegcd. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not review, transmit, c ~ n v r i t  to hard copy, copy, use 
U I  disseminate this email or m y  attachments to it.  If you have received this email in error. please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

1/24/2012 



THLS LLUE .4GREEIMEW @eaf tm,  the “Agreemeof’) is made and entered into this 
idfiday of Junq 1999, by and bemen FOREST LAKE ESTATES CO-OP, INC., a Florida ’\ 
not-for-profit corporation n a o r ’ ? ,  and LABRADOR SERVICES, INC, a Florida 
corporation YLessee”). 

\ 

R E C I T A L S  

J .  

4. 



1, ,kwud rental of S12,OOO per year for parcels I and 2, payable in equal monthly jnd!ments 
of51,000 per monrh, payable Lbe first day ofeach month. 

.b,.mual Renlal from parcel 2 shall be S30,OOO per yc3r payable in 12 equal m o n ~ y  
installments of 52,500 pe: month, payable on the first day of each month. 

The annual rental anicunts Tn.subp=agraphs 1. and 2 .  above shall increze based upon h e  
Consumer Price Index (as h e r e i n a h  defined) commencing on the seventy-third (7jrd) 
month from the date of!hs P.qeemcnL E\’er). six (6) years thereafier, rental amounts shdi 
j e  in;:s=ed to an an?ouni equal Io the incrcase in ihc Consumer Price Inae_x whjch shall be 
detemiined every six ( 6 )  years and paid at the new rental rate adjusted by rhc cmuIa1i\:e 
increase over the prior six (6) years. “Consumer Price index” shdj mean h e  Con-cr p i c e  
l n d c s  which i s  presently designated 3s rhc United Slates Ciry Average for AI) Urban 

7 _. 

- 
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consumers, All Items, with a base Perid *g 100 in 1982-1984. In the evem the 
mtifics arc not availablr or in the evenf thar publication of the Co-n Rice Index is 

or disconrinued in iu en-, the adjurtmolt provided for herein shall be made on 
h e  basis of an index chosen by Lessor as a compmblr  and r e c o w e d  index of the 
purchasing power of the United states CoasUmcT doliar published by the United States 
Depamnent of Labor or othcr _eovemmentai q m q .  

Real esrate taxes (both ad valorem taxes and non ad valorem taxes) and special aaersmentr, 
if any, for parcels one and TWO shall be paid by Lessee. 

R e d  estate ayes  (both ad valorem taxes and non xi valorem taxa) and special messrnents, 
if any, for parcel t h e e  shall be paid by Lessor. 

Personal pmperry taxes on the S y S m s ,  and n c c c s q  license and occupational fees, 
~ W C : .  repair, maintenance and compliance C O N  for the S y s r e m  shall be paid by Lessee. 

SECT10 N 4 .  U S E 0  F LE.ASED PREPUSES: LESSEE. E SCLUSWE PROVlDER OF 
TTTILITY SERVCE S. Lessee agrees thai. throughoui the term of this .Aqcement, i r  shaii utilize 
the L e a d  Prc.mises for ware: produc!ion. Sorage. ~e3unenr. rrYlsrnission, distribution, and for 
\vate\~~ate: collecuon. n-L7rmis&m treatment and disposal. and for no o h  purpose. except upon 

.. hz espr::;s i , i i i c n  ccnsent of  h e  Lessor. Lcssce funher asree$ that i l  s i d l  maintain, operats 
admini:rcr 0:s Lesed  P rmiscs  ac S y e m s  in a n m e r  consistent nih cusro inv  standards. 
L~~~~~ $31. u l i o u ~ h o u t  t k  fe r i~ l  ofthis Ayetmenr, Lessee shdl be thz sole and rxclusivr 
pro\side: of\vzier and uasrz\vxt r  utilii). services far rhe residents oi'thr P d s .  

4. 

i c . 

6. 

$ ~ C T l o h '  5 SERT'ICE TO THE P.ARKS. Lessee shsll prmide \\ate: md \v~sts\vater 
semiccs 10 each oc:apled homcsiie and :he common a r e s  within h e  P d s .  

'CTIOX 6 .  CUSTOhIER R 4 T K  Lessee shall cha ry  e x h  lot occupied by a mobile 
home (&?'.Occupied Homesite'.) of Forest Lake Estnies Mobile Home Park an all inclusive fee of 
$1 j per month per scmiced lot for both water and SC\YCI services and e x h  RV lot of Forest Lake 
village R.V. park, resardless of occupancy, an all inclusive fee ofS10 Fer month per semjced lot 
for both ivater md se:ver scnicts, which c h a y  shdi be due on h e  Erst day of each month. Lessor 
acbo\v]edges hat the $15 fec for esch Occupied Homesite and h e  S IO fe: for each RV lot shall be 

regardless of consumption. f h e  foregoing rates and changes shall remain unchanged until 
Lessee oblains a certificate from the Florida Public Service Commission ("PSC") for the Systems 
or the Svstems are sold to 3 PSC licensed utility who will assess rates in accordance with 
applicabjz Iw;. Lessee i m y  pursu- c o l l e c h  of delinquent accounts, including the filing of lesa1 

and iemination of ser;ics lo CUS~Omers consistent wi th  the prxuce  of independent utility 
prov:d:rs in  the P3scu and Hiilsborough County area. t inli i  such t ime  as i n e  Systems are soid or 
Lessee obtains a certificate from Psc ior die Systems, Lessee shall provide a monrhly accounting 
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IXSSEE: 

:vih cop!’ 10: 

Labrador Smices .  Inc. 
;9 Treasure Circle 
Sebanjan, Florida :2959 

Richard S. Webb. 1V. Esq. 
L u u ,  Webb & Bobo. P.A. 
3 Nonh Tamiami Trail, Suirs 500 
Smsorn. Florida 3 2 3 6  

Forest Lass Esrsies Co-op. i x .  
6129 Forcrr L A e  D r k c  
Zeph>Thills. Florida :i35:0 

David Bunstein.  Esc.  
Ri:den, McClosky, Smiih. Schs i e r  & Russell. P..i 
150 Secclna Avenuc Noch. IF Floor 
P.O. BOX 14024 (337j:) 
St. Petersburp. Florida ? ; T O 1  
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accordanct with rhe t e r n  and pro\iSio~ O f h  Agmmcn; so long as L s w e  continues to pay mt 
and orhenvise to prrforin it. obligations thereunder. 

(e.) Lessee a p x s  to artom to: (i) said mortgagei when in possession of h e  Leared 
premises; (ii) a receiver appointed in an acdon 01 proceeding IO fomlose the b t o n g q e  or 0b-e; 

or (iii) to any party acquiring ride to Lead k m i s c ~  as a r c d t  of f o m l o m e  of rhe Mongage 
or deed in lieu &ereof. Lessee M e r  covenants and a p m  to execute and deliver, upon q u e s t  of 
a m o n s q e e ,  or its assigns. an appropriate ofaumrnent with any subsequent tideholder 
ofthe Leased Premises. 

(d) 
other instrment. 

n ' s  Sec:ion 17  is IO be effective and self-operarive without the execution of my 

-11. 

. .  





SECTIOX 3. NO COXSTRUCTlOS. KO constnictian sha!! be commenced on my 
pofiion of  p.uc?l ~ k a  nithour the - prior u+tlen conseni of Lesjor. 

- 13 





Signed, scaled and delivered 
in the presence of: 

LESSOR 
FOREST LAKE ESTATES CO-OP, INC., a Florida 

LESSEE: 
LABFADOR SERVICES, IXC., 
a Florida corporalion 

-16- 



EXHIBIT 'A' 
LEGAL DESCRlFTIGN 

PARCEL 1 
FOREST L A K E  ESTATES MOBILE HOME PARK 



PARCEL 2 
F O R E S l  LAKE VILLAGE RV PARK 

A cn nn font Riaht-01-way Easement in Section 5. Township 26 South. Ranac 22 E a s t  pa- 

~ 1 5 0  ~ o ~ g , y E x  IYith easemen:; f?. utilities as created by Easement Agreement and 
Subordination recorded March 12, ? G g j  in offual Records Book 3710, page 1324, Public Records 

pascc county, Florica, described as IOlioWS: 





PARCEL 3 
10 ACRE PARCEL 

. -  . . . . . - 

p m o n  of S d o n  5, Township 26 ZOUh,  b n g e  22 b ' t .  PaSm County, Florida described 
follows: 

c~~~~~~ at h e  ~ o r d w e . s t  corner of the Northeast y1 of the Southeast y1 of Seafon 6, sea  hi^ 
26 south, Range 22 East  and run thence South OV37'35'West along the Wm boundary of the 

89.56 '9-  E&, a distance of  1376.15 feet to a point 50 feet East of the west boundary of the 
s o u f i w c ~  said Section S for a POINT OF BEGINNING; thence North W36'06' East parallel 
w,# and 50 feet Easf of the West boundaw of the SolRhWest y1 of saw Scdon 5, a dlstance of 
357.18 feet to an intersection with the Southerly right of war line of State Road 54; thence 
Noflheasrerfy along said r ight  of way and a Nrve to the lek han'ng a radius of F779.58 feet, a 
chad  
of o , y d 7 y ~ ' ,  a dlSDnc? of 665.36 feet; thence condnue along said right of way line N o r t h  
68q3'08'Easr. a distance o f  361.15 feet; theme south 21'21'33'East. a distance of 59.18 feet; 

' thence Soumeasreriy along a c u r v e  to the right having a radius of250.00 feet a chord bearing 
South 10.<y:s- EG, ~ 2 . j :  leer, along the arc ofsaid a w e  thmugh a cenkal angle of 2iy6:c- 
a distance of 92.97 leet: thence South 00'03'03-East. a dGance of 205.85 feet; thence 
SouthWestedV along a curve to the nghr having a radius of 250.00 feet a chord bearing South 
3305690'  wes, i i 5 . 4 8  l e t ,  alcng the ?rc 01 said curve thmugh a cen t r a  rno le  of 67.58'04- a 
distance o f 2 g 6 . 5 j  feet; thence Scuth 67'55'03-West, a distance of 47.16 lect; thence 
~ ~ ~ t h ~ ~ f i e d ~  along a curve to rhe l e t  having a radius of 115.00 fcer, a chord beanng south 
23.56'00' Wesf, 123.56 feet, along the arc of said curve through a central angle o f  67*58'04-, 
distance 

NoKheast y, of the Southeast Y. O f  said Section 6, a distance Of 211.05 feet;Ckna North 

~ ~ r t n  i156'5a'East, 664.56 feet along the arc of said mrve  thmugh a centmj 

l j 6 . 4 2  i ee t ;  thence South 85'56'57'West. a dis:ance of777.19 feet to the mim OF 

BEG:NNING. 



PARCEL 4 
60 ACRE PARCEL 



1. 

7 _ .  

5.  

Dared June . i9FP. 

WITNESSES: 

Print name: 

Print name: 

“LESSOR’ 

FOJEST LAKE ESTATES CO-OP, R\‘C., 
a Florida not-for-profit corporation - - 
By: 
Print: 
Title: 



=LESSEE" 

LABRADOR SERVICES, NC, 
Pnnt name a Ronda corporanon 

BY 
Pnnr name: pnnr: 

Title. 

KOT.IRY PUBLIC 
Print 

M y  Commission Espires: 
Slate of Florida ai Large (Seal) 

2 



STATE OF FLCPJDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS 

The foregoing insmment was ac@owldgcd kforc me ~s - &Y of June, 1999, 
by .as , ofLABR4DOR SERVICES, INc., 
on behalf o i  the corporauon 

who is personally kno14n 10 me. 
who has produced 35 idenufication 

- 

and who did take an oath, and who sclno\Viedped 10 and before me hat  he executed h e  same hiy 
and voluntvily for the purposes therein expressed on behalf of the corpontion. 

(Notary seal) NOTARY PUBLIC 
Print 

M y  Commission Epires: 
Sraie of Florida 31 Large (Sed) 
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